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Mr, E, F, Adiutori
Stability Consultants
P.0. Box 18062
Cincinnati 18, Ohio
Dear Adiutori:

I return herewith the graph prepared by Rohsenow, since it
is your property. You asked my opinion, and I can state that the
points of this graph appear to me better represented by straight
lihes than by the curved ones.
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Very truly yours,
Harding Bliss
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